

# Cabinet

18 JUNE 2011

## SUMMARY OF OPEN DECISIONS TAKEN BY THE LEADER AND CABINET MEMBERS REPORTED TO CABINET FOR INFORMATION

### CABINET MEMBER

**DEPUTY LEADER  
(+ ENVIRONMENT  
AND ASSET  
MANAGEMENT)**

*Councillor Nicholas  
Botterill*

- 1. WORKS OF ADAPTATION TO THE FORMER NDC OFFICES AT CLEM ATLEE ESTATE (PREVIOUSLY CLEM ATLEE LIBRARY) TO PROVIDE AREA BASE ACCOMMODATION FOR FULHAM PARKING ENFORCEMENT TEAM TO ENABLE THE DISPOSAL OF THE EXISTING BASE FACILITY AT FULHAM CEMETERY LODGE**

The report seeks the approval to place an order under the Council's Measured Term Contract for Non Housing Projects 2011/2015. The proposed works will enable the building to be adapted to support the relocation of the parking enforcement service to this site, the former offices of the Fulham NDC (Previously Clem Atlee Library). These works will create a new office base for the Fulham Parking Enforcement team, thereby vacating the existing base accommodation at Fulham Cemetery Lodge. The disposal of the Fulham Cemetery Lodge building will generate a significant capital receipt estimated to be in the region of £500,000. In addition to the capital receipt the disposal of this building will also reduce the backlog maintenance burden and the council's carbon footprint.

### Decision taken by Cabinet Member on: 20 June 2011

**That approval is given to award the works to Mulalley & Company Limited at a cost of £55,000 plus fees of £8,250 total cost of £63,250 as set out in paragraph 4.1 of the report.**

**The works to be awarded under the Measured Term Contract for Non-Housing Projects 2011/2015.**

**Ward: Fulham Broadway**

**DEPUTY LEADER  
(+ ENVIRONMENT  
AND ASSET  
MANAGEMENT)**  
*Councillor Nicholas  
Botterill*

## **2. RAVENSCOURT PARK NEIGHBOURHOOD SCHEME**

The report details proposed improvements within the Ravenscourt Park Ward within the 2011/12 neighbourhood programme.

Both the initial blank canvas local residents/business consultation and the accident analysis have revealed safety concerns at the junction of Glenthorne Road with Dalling Road and Studland Street. The Council is proposing highway improvements in an attempt to eradicate these accident concerns and improve pedestrian safety by widening the footways, by the reduction of and relocation of the zebra crossings, by decluttering the local streetscape and by providing additional bicycle parking spaces.

Funding has been provided by Transport for London specifically for this project and proposals has been designed to maximise value for money and reduce the future costs of maintenance and repairs for the Council.

### **Decision taken by Cabinet Member on: 20 June 2011**

**That approval is given to officers to implement the proposals detailed in Section 4 of this report at a total cost of £150,000, as set out in paragraphs 8.1 - 8.3 in the report.**

**Cabinet approved expenditure on this scheme within the 2011/12 programme/budget on 21 March 2011.**

**Ward: Ravenscourt Park**

**DEPUTY LEADER  
(+ ENVIRONMENT  
AND ASSET  
MANAGEMENT)**  
*Councillor Nicholas  
Botterill*

## **3. WAYFINDING IN FULHAM TOWN CENTRE**

The report proposes the implementation of pedestrian signage in Fulham town centre in 2011/12 based on the "Legible London" signage methodology outlined in this report.

Funding has been provided specifically for this project by Transport for London and it has been designed on the basis of maximising value for money and reducing the costs to the council of maintenance and repairs.

### **Decision made by Cabinet Member on: 20 June 2011**

- 1. That approval is given to officers to implement a pedestrian signage scheme in Fulham town centre in 2011/12 using "Legible London" type signage which is to be funded by Transport for London (TfL).**
- 2. That the TfL framework contract for supply of Legible London signage be utilised.**

**The total cost is £92,000, as set out in paragraph 7.1 of the report. Cabinet approved expenditure on this scheme within**

the 2011/12 programme/budget on 21 March 2011.

**Wards: Fulham Broadway; Parsons Green and Walham; Town**

**CABINET MEMBER  
FOR RESIDENTS  
SERVICES**

*Councillor Greg  
Smith*

**4. SPONSORSHIP OF KEY ASSETS**

To agree to start a market testing process, to recruit specialists, on a payment by reward basis, to find potential sponsors of community assets, such as open spaces, parks, borough entry points and libraries.

**Decision taken by Cabinet Member on: 20 June 2011**

- 1. To agree to start a competitive process to recruit market specialists, on a payment by reward basis, with a view to attracting borough-wide sponsorship opportunities.**
- 2. To note that the innovative use of sponsorship opportunities would provide a new income stream for the council, helping to deliver savings without impacting on frontline services.**

**Wards: All**

**CABINET MEMBER  
FOR HOUSING**

*Councillor Andrew  
Johnson*

**5. APPOINTMENT OF COUNCIL REPRESENTATIVE TO  
AREA HOUSING FORUMS**

The report records the Cabinet Member for Housing's decision to appoint representatives to bodies falling within the scope of the Cabinet Member's executive portfolio.

**Decision taken by Cabinet Member on: 15 June 2011**

**To appoint the following Councillors as Chairmen to the Area Housing Forums listed below for four year commencing from 15<sup>th</sup> June 2011:-**

- Councillor Adronie Alford - Sheltered Housing**
- Councillor Rachael Ford - Fulham North Housing**
- Councillor Wesley Harcourt - Hammersmith North**
- Councillor Hamilton - South Fulham**
- Councillor Belinda Donovan - South Hammersmith**

**Wards: All**

**LEADER**

*Councillor Stephen Greenhalgh*

**6. UPGRADING THE CEDAR FINANCIAL SYSTEM**

LBHF currently uses version 5.1 of the Cedar financial system. This version will no longer be supported by the product supplier after summer 2011, and LBHF therefore needs to upgrade to version 5.3 in 2011, to ensure that our financial system is fully supported.

This report details the work and funding which are required to implement the Cedar upgrade.

**Decision made by Cabinet Member on: 4 July 2011**

**That funding of £99,745.50 is allocated from a funds recovery contingency for this upgrade implementation work.**

**Wards: All**

**DEPUTY LEADER  
(+ ENVIRONMENT  
AND ASSET  
MANAGEMENT)**

*Councillor Nicholas Botterill*

**7. CHELSEA FOOTBALL CLUB EVENT TRAFFIC  
MANAGEMENT**

The report details a proposal for the responsibility of traffic management on event days, that is currently shared between the Council and the Metropolitan Police, to be transferred to Chelsea Football Club.

**Decision made by Cabinet Member on: 4 July 2011**

- 1. That the proposals identified in Section 3 of the report be implemented.**
- 2. That orders be made to implement the changes agreed under (1) above (after compliance with all statutory and other requirements) subject to the Council receiving no objections.**
- 3. That any objections received to the proposals contained are reported in a future Cabinet Member's Decision.**

**Wards: Parsons Green and Walham; Sands End; Town; Fulham Broadway**

**DEPUTY LEADER  
(+ ENVIRONMENT  
AND ASSET  
MANAGEMENT)**

*Councillor Nicholas Botterill*

**8. FULHAM FOOTBALL CLUB EVENT TRAFFIC  
MANAGEMENT**

The report details a proposal for the responsibility of traffic management on event days, that is currently shared between the Council and the Metropolitan Police, to be transferred to Fulham Football Club.

**Decision made by Cabinet Member on: 4 July 2011**

1. That approval is given to officers to carry out the implementation of the proposals detailed in the report, allowing Fulham Football Club to manage traffic management on event days.
2. That orders be made to implement the changes agreed under (1) above (after compliance with all statutory and other requirements) subject to the Council receiving no objections.
3. That any objections received to the proposals contained are reported in a future Cabinet Member's Decision.

**Wards: Palace Riverside; Munster; Fulham Reach; Town**

**DEPUTY LEADER  
(+ ENVIRONMENT  
AND ASSET  
MANAGEMENT)**

*Councillor Nicholas  
Botterill*

**9. QPR FOOTBALL CLUB EVENT TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT**

The report details a proposal for the responsibility of traffic management on event days, that is currently shared between the Council and the Metropolitan Police, to be transferred to QPR Football Club.

**Decision made by Cabinet Member on: 4 July 2011**

1. That approval is given to officers to carry out the implementation of the proposals detailed in the report, allowing QPR Football Club to manage traffic management on event days.
2. That orders be made to implement the changes agreed under (1) above (after compliance with all statutory and other requirements) subject to the Council receiving no objections.
3. That any objections received to the proposals contained are reported in a future Cabinet Member's Decision.

**Wards: Shepherd's Bush Green; Wormholt And White City;  
College Park And Old Oak; Addison; Askew**